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MSC:blp (14 August)

NRO

Tha Honorableé Eugene Q. Fubini

Deputy Director of Defense Regearch & Mginearing
Department of Defenae

Washington 25, D. C,

Dear Gene:
Thié‘reﬂponds to your memoranduwm of 8 July, Subject:
JC3, NRO Relations, which forwarded for comment a draft, proposed

agreement between D/NRO and JCS-JRC prepared by Dy, MchMillan,

and you as a shortened varsion of an agreement previously submitted
to Mr. MrcCame by Mr. Gilpatric, .

I have spent much time reviewling the new, shortened versicn
of the proposed agreement, especlally in the light of Mr., McCono's
letter of 11 June to Mr. McNamara. While itis a shortened version
" of the agreement, it docs ’nat address itself to the major polnts of
differance that Mr. McCone so clearly covered in-his letter of 11 June,
I would be lesa than frank with you if I did not state that I am at a
complete loss to understand just what the purpose of this proposged
agreement is and just what bénéﬁts _will derive from it, egpecially in
the furtherance of a program for the collection of intelligence
information,

I should point out that the Di::.rectox; of Central Intelligence,

through the Central Intelligence Agency, has established &nd rmaintained
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'for almoat ten years an Alr Operations Center under which all covert
overhead reconnaissance flights are planned and executed, This

Alr Opevrations Center is in existonce and continues to operate successs

. fully.
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I can see no valid reason for combining under a single entity

. the operational control of NRO denied torritory ovezﬁights and DOD (IJRC)

peripheral mission flights., If this is deslred with a view toward

coordinating such activities, it appears unnecessary since there axe

already In existence procedures and well-defined understandinge between

the NRO (CIA operations element) and the JRC under ‘which the JCS is
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keﬁt fully aware of NRO overflight activities on & very éurrent baais.
If the g;roblem here 18 ox:e of higher«level policy; t‘hen'the coordination
is effected at the Special Group (5412) meetings and I would strongly
support a move on the part of the Departinant of Defense to have a

JCS representative available at such meetingg when denied area
overflights are discusged. | |

I am sure you realize that existing relationships between CIA

operaticnal elements, acting in bebhalf of the NRO, and the United States”

Alr ¥Forces are ciosca and totally adequate. If the JRC were to be
injecéed into this relationship, it would appear to me to coraplicate
and encumber what are now quite workable methods for technical and
ope;atwnal coordination and technical and plamning anppurt for denied
area overilights,

I agree that during pericds of war, or at imminence of
hostilities, or in theatérs of active, military operations, or in pericds
of high tengion, it would be appropriate fm/' bigher authority (and I
would consider higher authérity to be either a Preaidential directive
or mutual agreement between the Director of Céntral Intelligence and

the Secretary of Defense) to authorize overt, military overflights of

denied areas =« in such a case, this would be clearly a military
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reéponaibility ahd should be agsumed by the JCS in areas ;o designated.
In this connection, there is already an Emergax’xc—:y’ War Plans dperations
Order to which CIA and SAC have agreed which facilitates such acﬁon.
During the Cuban ‘criaia such a transfer was effected smoothly and
expeditiuua!y; a6 you know,

The tnitial proposal for an NRO/JCS Agéeement; was generated
sometixﬁe back in April and hae been through a number of revisions at
the wquing level as well as several at the policy level, We aeenc; to
be no closer to an agresment than we were at the heginning, and [ think
thig s primarily because we do not have a meeting of the minda as to
Juse w’nét the purpose of the agrecment is, i.e,, what is it to accomplish
that iz not now being ;ccomplished in a perfectly adequate and entirvely
‘aauaﬁactury manner, what errovs of emigsion or cé‘?nisaioﬂi is it designed
" to correct, what transfer or realignment of responsibilities is it designed
to effect, and basically what is being donae -that: shonld not ke done and
what is not being done that should be done?

In the belief, then”. ti'xa,t it may be d&éifabte from the standpoint
of the Department of Defense to have the NRO exoccuts, -supervise,
guide, and control thosa specific, denled area overflights now being

in accord with my expressed agreement that the NRO should be prepared
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to effect {ransfer to the military of certaln overflighta dux;ng periods
of hesﬂlltiaa; f have attached a -dmit, proposed e.graen;enc which I
think will clearly put theas ktwo factors in proper parspec_tive.

1 suggemi that we get together around the t_z;ble at your cone
venience to sce what additional articles of what treaties need to be
negotiated «~ 1 am cortain we all have only one mission in mind in this
connection we the most expeditious ccxllectien of uzable intelligence
information with the least disruption of command prevogatives and the
m ost economical utilization of all 51 our combined rescurces.

Falthfully yours,

. Marshall 8, Carter
Lieutenant General, USA
Deputy Director
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